0R.30.07

IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION

“Protecting Yot and Your Community”

C L.“BUTCH" OTTER ) BRENT D, REINKE

Governor Directos
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28 August 2008

Phillip Valdez, Warden
tdaho Correctional Center
P.0 Box 70010

Boise, Idaho 83707

Pyt

Dear Warden Valdez

This letter is in regard to our meeting held on 22 August 2008 with you, myself, and
Lieutenant Tim Higgins, IDOC Gang coordinator and IDOC Investigator.

The intent of this letter is to outline the issues we discussed resulting from an initial analysis
of violence at 1CC, speak to follow on actions, and address future expectations and

planning.

( + My concern relates to inmate safety at ICC resulting from the increased violence in recent
months.

Since the beginning of 2008, incidents of violence at the ldaho Correctional Center has
steadily increased fo the point that there are four incidents for every one that occurs in the
rest of the Idaho state operated facilities combined. During the month of July 2008 alone
there were 17 batteries at ICC. ' :

Information has been compiled from all 105 Incident/Exercise Notification Report forms sent
from ICC reporting any act of violence for the period of January 1, 2008 to August 5, 2008,
Investigation files available concerning these incldents have been reviewed at length by Lt
‘Higgins. Using the IDOC Offender Tracking System and the [DOC Corrections Integrated
System, He took a look at what had been done by ICC to modify this inappropriate behavior.
He reviewed any evidence of gang involvement and the previous discipiinary histories of the
assailants. He also reviewed complaint letlers sent to departmental administrators
concerning the violence at {CC. Finally, he interviewed several of the offenders that were
involved in these incidents, as well as the staff directly involved in the investigation and

disciplinary process.
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The reported incidents of violence were grouped into four categories. These included:

. Extortion for Rent (15 Reported Incidents) : _ ,
. Extortion fo Force Inmates to Assault Other inmates (5 Reported Incidents)
Aggravated Battery (18 Reported Incident)

. Simple Battery (34 Reportted Incidents)

The contributing factors to these assaults are summarized as follows:

Criminal Referrals: Major crimes that are being commifted at ICC are not being referred to

the Ada County Sheriff's Office for investigation and prosecutson Ada County Sheriff's

Office confirmed that no crimes that occurred at ICC in 2008 have been referred, Criminal
prosecution is a major deterrent against commission of violent crimes and is a common

practice in all state operated facilities. . -

Disciplinary Offense Codes: When disciplinary action was taken against the inmates
involved in these incidents of violence, they were found guilty of “Simple Battery”,
“Intentional Injury” or “Horseplay”. No one was found guilty of “Aggravated Assault” or
“Aggravated Battery". This issue greatly affects classification and accountabllity issues.

Classification Exceptions: Inmates were being retained in-medium custody that should have
been moved to close custody

Poor Quality Video Cameras: The quality of the video recordmgs of the incidents using the
facilities close circuit surveillance system is poor.

Not All Incidents are Fuily lnvestiqated. No investigation reports were located for eight
incidents of violence in 2008 that were brought to the aftention of the investigation staff

Protective Custody Investigations: The Investigator reportedly does not see Protective
Custody Investigations that are normally written by the Unif Managers and submitted directly

to the administration.

Investigation Office Staffing: All of the investigative staff operate independently from each
other with their own chain of command and areas of responsibility. .

investhatton Qffice Organization: The filing system used for mvestxgatlons is very difficult to
locate specific investigation case files.

Lack of Vigilance/Complacency: Gang members have been able to operate openly with little
fear of belng held accountable.

Following the last assault at ICC the Virtual Prison Program Deputy Warden, Jeff Henry
notified Ada County. Ada County responded to ICC and filed a report. Subsequently the
detective invoived also arranged a meeting with IDOC and reviewed the report. The

following referrals were made during that meeting which were not previously referred for

“prosecution by ICC.
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The cases that should be reviewed for potential robbery charges (I.C. 18-6501) include:

. Offender-on;Oﬁender Assaull, 3/22/08, involving Mour 85306, Peko 84109 and Lay

80221.

- Offender-on-Offender Assaulf, 4/13/08, involving Traylor 77314, Lew:s 675629, Bashale
67199, Price 66757 and Schmidt 81591.

. . Offender-on-Offender Assault, 4/20/08, mvolvmg Cheever 27031, Boyle 41355 and

Boyle 49018.
+  Offender-on-Offender Assault, 4/23/08, involving Auperlee’47551, Ward 82368, Pickens

87382, Hausner 65723 and Dunn 66064,

» Offender-on-Offender Assault, 5/10/08, invo!ving Riggs 37783. Hausner 65723 and

Schnoebelen 81050.
+  Offender-on-Offender Assault, 5/25/08, involving Bradley 68370 and Ellison 82685.

'One case should be reviewed for potential witness intimidation charges (1.C. 18-2604). It is:

« Offender-on-Offender Assault, 3/05/08, involving Knappenberger 87530, Stropkai 87621,
Oshea 72566 and Dunn 66064,

I

Based on the thresholds and criteria defined by Ada County, no cases should be reviewed
for potential aggravated assault or aggravated battery charges (|.C. 18-905 and 18-907).

ICC has submitted a Facility Lockdown plan to address future assaults in the facility and that

* plan is being reviewed. While this plan does attempt to address individual assaulf's as they

occur, | believe it does not properly address causal and systemic factors.

Therefore | am in agreement with the recommendations made in the repori. | have listed
them below, and have added my comments as well. | believe that these systemic
procedures will be more effective in the lang term than reactive lockdowns which also
punish inmates that are not involved with the violence,

1. All major crimes should be immediately reported to Ada County so that they can be
properly investigated and prosecuted. Referrals send a clear message to the inmate
population that the facility is taking violence seriously and that new charges may result
with longer sentences.

2. The facility should develop an effective method of behavior modification in order to
reduce the incidents of violence. The disciplinary process needs to ensure that inmates
are held accountable at the level commensurate with the offense they commitied. When

“simple battery is predominate as the charge to violent offences if sends a message of
complacency and allows the inmates to sustain a violent culture without commensurate
consequences. Contractually ICC is required to follow IDOC policy 318 (Disciplinary
Procedures) . IDOC's expectation is that ICC correctly and consistently apply the correct
category of offence.
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3. Invesfigations need to be more thorough and better documented. The investigator
should review all protective custody investigations and will need to develop a better
investigation file system. Investigations should be consistently formatted and an
administrative review-should take place that includes foliow up action such as criminal
referrals, follow on investigations that dig deeper into problem areas, and violent inmates
identified and dealt with. -

4. A number of operational changes will be necessary to get staff o pay more attention to
what is going on in the unif and to make it more difficult for inmates to commit acts of
violence with out being immediate detected. Frequent tier checks, follow up on
information reports, cell searches increased by quantity and quality, supervisor
accountability in high violence units to name a few.

Itis our desire that these systemic issues be addressed in addition with security procedures
that address specific acts of violence.

IDOC and ICC have had several meetings over the last couple of months regarding this
issue. The specific contractual areas that apply are 02,20.01: "At all times which inmates
are in its custody, the contractor shall provide security and control of inmates, and 02.06.00:
"Contractor shall develop and implement safety...procedures". :

Contractually ICC is required fo follow policy number 309 “Conduct of Inmates”, which says
in part that inmate behavior in violation of local and state laws may be reported to legal
authorities for judicial action.

Please provide a written, formal response to this letter by 15 September 2008 regarding
how ICC plans to fully apply implementation of policy 309 by including a proper legal review

- of crimes. How 1CC plans to insure the correct offence category is applied in disciplinary
offence reports as required in policy 318. And a deiailed plan to reduce all acts of violence,
A consistent plan to as correctly as possible identify and hold perpetrators of violence
accountable. A movement plan that works with other IDOC facilities to keep STG members
from organizing.

Be advised that IDOC will be tracking future assault reports, and acts of violence, The
contract monitors will be following up with ICC on Ada County referrals utilizing a
documentation trail that also follows up on DOR offence codes and outcomes.

Cc: Steve Conry, Executive Vice President Prisons
Andrea Mihm, Senior Director of Business Development

Corrections Corporation of America
10 Burion Hills Bivd ‘
Nashville, Tennessee 37215
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R 1DAHO DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION
"Protecting Idaho through Safety, Accountability,

':" " Paftherships-And Opportunities for Offender Change" o mme e
C.L “Butch’ Otter BrentD Reinke

August 7, 2008

To Randy Blades
Warden of the Virual Prison

From, Tim Higgins :
investigation and Intaligence Coordinator

Re.

QVERVIEW
Since the beginning of 2008, Incldents of violence at the Idaho Correctional Genter has steadily increased to
the point that there are four incidents for every one that occurs In the rest of the Idaho state operated facilities

combined. Duning the month of July 2008 alone there were 17 batteries at ICC. | was askead to revisw the
incidents of violence that have occurred at ICC in 2008 and try to determine some of the causal factors

| compiled tnformation from all 105 Incident/Exercise Notification Report forms sent from ICC reporting any-act
of violence for the period of January 1, 2008 to August 5, 2008 | then went to the ldaho Correctional Center
where | reviewed all investigation files avallable conceming these incidents and determined who was Iidentified
as being involved Using the IDOC Offender Tracking System and the IDOC Corrections Integrated System, |
took a lock at what had been done by ICC to modify this inappropriate behavior | reviewed any evidence of
gang involvement and the previous disciphnary hisiones of the assailants. | also reviewad complamt letters:
sent to deparimental administrators concerning the violence atICC  Finally, | interviewed several of the
offenders that were mvolved in these Incidents, as well as the staif directly involved in the investigation and

disciphnary process

DEFINITIONS | S
It1s important to first understand the definitions for the types of crimes | will be describing in this report They
includs, '

Aggravaied Battery. Acts of violence where weapons were used, where there were muitiple assailants

attacking a lone victim, and/or where the victim was senously injured, The force used was likely to produce ;
great bodily harm . :

Extortion’ The crime of obtaining something such as money, Information or services from somebody by using

" fores, threats, or other lllegal methods :
N 1 %

Simple Battery The willful and unlawful use of force or violence upon the person of another, or actual,
intentional and unlawful touching or striking of another person against the will of the other, or unlawfuily and

intentionally causing bodily harm to an individual,

~ Simple Assault’ An intentional, unlawful threat by word or act to do violence to the person of another, coupied
with an apparent ability to do so; and committing an act that creates a well-founded fear in another person that

wiolence is imminent -

. - EPORT DOC : o
JCC ASSAULTS REPOR | 4 = EXHIBIT
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FINDINGS"

It 1s important to understand that what is being reflectad 1n this report are only those incidents that we were
made aware of and it does not include those incidents that the victims decided not to report It s fair to
estimate that for every one Incident we know of, there may be two that we do not This is especially true where
the victim was not seriously injured and was able to conceal any Injury Additionally, what was reported as :
mutual combat may have actually been atiempted extortion In one form or another The findings are based on o
witness and victim statements found in the Investigation reports, video recording of the mcident, an other :
svidence collected during the investigation inlo the incident.

Attachment one o this report contains a summary for each incident that was obtained from the 105 Incident

Reports followed by the resuilts of the ICC investigation. It also contains comments about each incident by the

assessor (Tim Higgins) and the disciplinary action taken for sach Incident, The attachment provides the L
specific Information about the incidents veferenced below . bod

The reported incidents of violence were grouped into four categories These Included:

1. Extortion for Rent (15 Reported Incidents) .
2 Exiortion to Force Inmates to Assault Other Inmates (5 Reported incldents) o
3 Aggravated Battery (18 Reported Incident)
4 Simple Battery (34 Reported Incidents)

Extortion for Rent (45 Reported Incidents) : »

Weaker Inmates (predominately sex offenders) were no
taken, Sometimes this included tefevisions, radios, a

they had to either get moved out of the housing unite

were reportedly accepted as a stbstitite;:]

& mmalesveRidliycomplied The assaila

in. 'g‘:‘ ernber-
ang. This practice was used predorinately by the Arya

it duning these beatings to ensure they were done as Cow

n >d Bt . jbingd ifithe. beating’ Procegds were turned over to the gang leaders who-divided them T

among members These ncidents included: » , ol

02/04/08, J-Pod Extortion/Simple Battery (Single Assallant for Rent-No Known Gang Ties)

02/04/08, L-Pod Extortion/Simple Battery (Single Assailant for Rent-No Known Gang Ties)

02/06/08, A-Pod: Extortion/Simple Assault (Single Assailant for Rent-Aryan)

02/06/08, A-Pod Extortion/Simple Battery (Single Assailant for Rent-Aryan)

03/10/08, L-Pod’ Extortion/Aggravated Battery (Muttiple Assallants for Rent-Aryan)

03/22/08, J-Pod. Extortion/Simple Battery (Single Assailant for Rent-Surefio)

04/13/08, J-Pod: Extortion/Aggravated Battery {Multiple Assailants for Rent-Folks & Aryan)

04/20/08, J-Pod Extortion/Aggravated Battery (Multiple Assailants for Rent-Crips)

04/22108, A-Pod Extortion/Aggravated Battery (Multiple Assallants for Rent-Unknown)

40, D4/23/08, L-Pod" Extortion/Aggravated Battery (Multiple Assailants for Rent-Aryan)
11 05/10/08, L-Pod: Extortion/Simple Battery (Single Assallant for Rent-Aryan) .
12 05/25/08, G-Pod. Extortion/Simple Battery (Single Assaflant for Rent-Aryan RWB) .
13 05/25/08, K-Pod Extortion/Aggravated Battery (Multiple Assailants for Rent-Unknown) '
14 07/01/08, J-Pod: Extortion/Group Aggravated Battery (Multiple Assailants for Rent-Aryan)
15 07/29/08, C-Pod’ Extortion/Simple Battery (Single Assailant for Rent-No Known Gang Ties)

CINODH N

_ ExiprionioFores Ihnates fo Assailt Othir Inmatgs {5 Re] jpgte"délnciﬁ nts)

An Inmate was normally approached by several Aryan gang members and told he would either beat up an
mnmate that they identified and take all his property or the gang would beat him up and take all of his property.

IR

ICC ASSAULTS REPORT.DOC PAGE 2
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If he refused, he was immediately attacked and all his consumable commissary taken, If he told staff, the gang
would eventually retaliate against the inmate through fellow gang members located 1n aimost every faclilty
‘They wers sometimes beaten several times until they agreed to follow nstructions. This practice appears to
have been done exclusively by Aryan Gang members. In some Instances this resulted in forced gang
recruitment The mmate initially forced to participate later begins to recetve part of the procesds from others

and willingly joins the gang. These incidents included,

03/05/08, Dining Hall: Extortion/Simple Battery (Force to Assault /Single Aryan)

05/09/08, L-Pod. Extortion/Simple Battery (Force to Assaul/Single Aryan) :

06/01/08, Diming Hall' Extortion/Simple Battery (Force to Assault/Single Aryan) ¢
06/29/08, J-Pod. Extortion/Group Aggravated Battery (Force to Assaul/Mulliple Aryans) -
07/11/08, L-Pod’ Extortion/Group Aggravated Battery (Force to AssaultMultiple Aryans)

N P

Aggravated Battery (18 Incidents

Known gang members nearly always commutted the incidents of aggravated battery, especially those by
multiple assailants against a lone vichm Causes for these incidents vary on a case-by-case basis The

primary reasons reported included'

Retahation for providing information to staff,

Retaliation for not doing as instructed by the gang,

Being a Nortefio assigned to live in an area dominated by Surefio, and
Vartous Internal gang discipline issues.

b & & o

The reported incidents included'

Simple Battery (34 Incidents)

While the vast majority of these incidents were simple disagreements between two Inmates, some may have
been retaliation by a gang member and may have invéilved an inmate being forced to commit the act of
violence by a gang The reported incldents included:

1. 01/03/08, X-Pod Simple Battary (Mutual Combat)
2 01/13/08, I-Pod. Simple Battery (Mutual Combat, Aryan Participant)
3. 01/15/08, Q-Pod. Simple Battery (Mutual Combat)

|CC ASSAULTS REPORT DOC PAGE 3
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4. 01/23/08, G-Pod. Simple Battery (Mutual Combat, Surefio Participant) N

5 02/07/08, Medical' Simple Battery (Mutual Combat) ;

6 02/08/08, N-Pod: Simple Battery (Mutual Combat, Aryan Participant) Pl

7  02/11/08, Education® Simple Battery (Surefio Assallant)

8. 02/20/08, J-Pod" Simple Battery

9. 02/21/08, M-Pod. Simple Battery (Mutual Combat)

10 02/22/08, K-Pod. Simple Battery

11. 03/06/08, West Wing Hallway: Simple Battery

12, 03/21/08, M-Pod: Simple Battery (Mutuai Combat, Aryan Participant)

13, 03/22/08, X-Pod: Simple Battery (Mutual Combat)

14 03/26/08, Dinning: Simple Battery (Mutual Combat, Blood vs Aryan)

15, 04/02/08, T-Pod: Simple Battery (Aryan Assaliant)

16 04/02/08, ABC Foyer Simple Battery (Aryan Assailant)

17. 05/16/08, A-Pod Simple Battery (Aryan Assallant) :

18. 06/18/08, Location Unknown' Simple Battery (Unknown Assailant)

49, 06/09/08, N-Pod’ Simple Battery (Mutual Combat)

20 06/14/08; GHI Hall: Simple Battery (Mutual Combat)

. 06/45/08, Dining Hall, Simpla Battery (A allant)
06/26/08, ASFSK: SITpIB-BAUBH (VU

n Assailant)
CONTRIBUTING FACTORS
During the course of this review, several factors that may have contributed to the increase in violence were
noted. .

{i to the Ada County
1 that ho crimes that
it-against commission of

Criminal Referrals' Major crimes that are being commiftidat 06
Shelff's Office for investigation and prosecution Ada n
occurred at ICC 1n 2008 have been referred Cnmunal

Disciphinary Offense Codes' When disciplinary action
incidents of violence, they were found gullty of “Simpl

was found guilty of “Aggravated Assault” or “Aggra
involved, the victim had to be taken to the hospital, &j
was likely to produce great bodily harm The issue o
minor punishment for major offenses.

Classlfication Exceptions: inmates were being retained in medium custody that should have been moved to ,
“close custody Reasons for this included :
« Incorrect disciplinary offense codes being used resulting 1 lower points being assessed.
« Numerous incidents in'which the disciplinary offense reporis were dismissed and never rewritten. In some
cases, staff was reportedly told not to resubmit disciplinary offense reporis that had been dismissed.

ICC ASSAULTS REPORT DOC PAGE 4
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«  The practice of only holding the offender, who actually commitied the violence, accountable and not
gveryone thvolved in the extortion ’ i

NP Tt

internal reporting sy . All

The remaining incident was reporied to them via email,
were identified by informants and several suspscts spen yS in. ,
nvestigation report was complled or disciplinary offense report written In the other six incidents, the victim o

was interviewed and no further action was taken They Included"

02/06/08, A-Pod, Extortion/Simple Battery (Demotte 86673)
02/06/08, A-Pod, Extortion/Simple Battery (Gasper 70721)
02/20/08, J-Pod, Simple Battery (Dye §9305)

02/22/08, K-Pod, Simple Battery (Berry 79526)

03/07/08, A Pod Group Aggravated Battery (Soto 82317)
03/11/08, L-Pod Group Aggravaied Battery (Ramirez 87186)
05/06/08, L.-Pod Group Aggravated Battery (Young 14130)
06/19/08, Location Unknown, Simple Battery (Nelson 72449)

EPNDADWN -

g0

ed to solve other cases. j

cility an

5P fic caseflles Ca

organized by either the assailant’s or the victim. lgst:
placed into an investigation file but are only being
investigator cannot access The Investigation fileis
the main components of intelligence collection, :Addl
gang files that he could not locate when | requested {he sars; thatthese | -being: remove
ihe office without his knowledge. Staff's access to the Irivestigations office should be tightly controlled

Lack of Vigilance/Complacency’ Gang members have been able to operate openly with little fear of being
caught. This was evident by the fact that many of the victms were attacked by large groups of offenders

|CC ASSAULTS REPORT DOC
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almost immediately after being moved onto the unit After beating the offender, they commonly walked out of
the cell carrylng the victim's television, radio, shoes and & pillowcase containing all of the individuals
commissary. The staff in the housing units reportedly does not observe this happening In aimost every case,
the victim or another inmate brings the incident to the attention of staff. Additionally, several of the victims
reportedly notlfied staff they did not feel safe being moved into the JKL area, which 15 belng used to house the
rore problematic general population inmaies Staff reportedly ignored these warnings. )

As an example, Inmate Pltchford 85685 was assigned to A-Pod, which 1s normally used to house ‘weaker’
offenders who may need to be 'sheltered’ so as not to be victimized On 7/t 8/08 he was told he was being
moved and reportedly warned siaff in the gym three or four times of times that if he was moved to J-Pod he.
was golng to be assaulted This unit contalns a lot of predators who are known:to victimize sex offenders-and
he knew the other Inmates were aware of his crime. Staff told lum that If anything happened, he would be
moved Once in J-Pod, as he enterad.the tier, he again told the officer that he did not feel comfortable going
on the tler and again was told he would be moved if anything happened While at his cell door, he had to wait
approximalely 5 minutes for the officer to open the door, He was secured i his cell with his celimate for
approximately 30 minutes wiien the cell door was unsecured. 4-5 offenders entered and told his cellmate to
leave. They then began to beat him and took alf his consumable commissary. The reported actions of the
assallants were very bold Once the cell door was unsecured, it wasa very short period of tme before the
group entered, acted, and exited with no fear or concemn with getting caught

CONCLUSION
{ would recommend the following steps be taken to reduce the violence in the facility:

1. All major crimes should be Immediately reported to Ada County so that they can be properly investigated
and prosecuted. Ada County should be made awar of thé crimes of violence that have occurred at ICC so
far n 2008, but 1t 1 doubtful that evidence has been handle at a lavel were prosecution is still possible. !
2. The facility will need to develop an effective method of behavior modification in order to reduce the
incidents of viclence The disciplinary process needs to ensure that inmates are held accountable at the

level commensurate with the offense they committed. ) . )
3. Investigations need to be more thorough and better documented. The investigator should review all i

protective custody investigations and will need to develop a better nvestigation file system, .

4 A number of operational changes will be necessary to get staff to pay more attention to what is going onin
the unit and to make 1t more difficult for inmates to commit acts of violence with out being immediate

detected

ICC ASSAULTS REPORT DOC PAGE 6
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|daho Correctional Center

Incidents of Violence
January 2008 — August 2008

The following are the acts of violenca involving inmates ho!used at the ideho Correctional Center that
were reported to the ldaho Department of Correction that took place between January 1, 2008 and
August 5, 2008 Following color code was used. . '

| Summary obtained from the 105 Incident Reports

Resuits of the ICC Investigation

Comments about the incident by the Assessor (Tim Higgins)

|. Gang Affiliation, Disciplinary Action Taken, and Time in Restnctive Housing

01/03/08, 1627 hrs, X-Pod

“Type: Assault. Offender on offender
Involved: Scott 19845 and Ruiz 86852
Summary; Inmate Scott and Inmate Ruiz engaged In mutual combat in X-pod. Both inmates were taken
to medical for evaluation and both were placed in segregation Only superficial injuries exist on-both
participants

ICC Investigation Findings Fight over tollet paper ownership Both Inmates received DORs (Archibald)

Mutual Combat/ Simple Battery - based on only minor injuries, no weapons were used, and the one-on-
one combat reported '

01/13/08, 1450 hrs, | - Pod, Cell 118
Type: Assault: Offender on offender
Involved: Cunningham 83211 and Robinett 32518

Summary: Inmate Cunningham 83211was assaulted by his celimate Robinett 32518 m 1-118 Inmate
Cunningham stated that he attempted to defend himself during the assault. Cunningham was treated by
on-site medical staff, no further treatment was needed Both inmates were restrained, taken to Medical for
evaluation, then Segregation pending investigation.

ICC Investigation Findings This fight was over a loaned radio Both inmates received DORs (Archibald)

Mutual Combat/Simple Battery - based on only yunor njuries, no weapons were used, and the one-on-

one combat reported. _ :

1325 ~ INon
163211 " [Aryan'Natiois™ ™ "

01/15/08, 1321 hrs, Q-Pod :

Type: Assault Offender on offender, Use Of Force, Physical Reactive
Involved: Woodhall 68399 and Riley 25586 :
Summary: inmate Riley 26586 entered Q-Pod from Intake and engaged in a physical eltercation with
Inmate Woodhall 68398 who was restding in Q-Pod. Staff was present on the pod and was able to stop
the:fight, Both- igmistes:wére-escorted out of the unit. WhilsiOfficer Hull was.ascorting Inmate Riley out of
the‘pod, Riléy agaréssivaly tuingd back towards fhe p more inmates in the pod
Officar-Hull physically restrained the tnmale from advancing, low g-ofhér inmates on the pod. Bath
inmates were taken-lo medical for evaluatién and placed:in Segregation

'
Ginpingham

Attachment | _ -Page | -
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ICC Investigation Findings. This fight resulted from a conflict from several years earlier After bsing
released from prison, Inmate Woodhall moved in with inmate Riley's wife Problems developed and when

she eventually forced him to move out, Inmate Woedhall threatened her and actually *put his hand on
her” Both inmates recewed DORs (Archibald)

Mutual Combat/Simple Battery - based on only mimnor Injuries, no weapons were used, and the one-on-
one combat reported ‘

01/23/08, 0848 hrs, G-pod, Dayroom

Type: Assault, Offender on offender

Involved: lnmates(s) Fuentes 26509 and Cortes 79754
Summary: Inmates Fuentes and Cortes (Sex Offender) were involved in a physical aitercation Inmates i
were given several verbal commands to stop fighting Upon amval of ERT, they both lay on the floor and ' :
were restralned. Inmates were escorted to medical for evaluation. Both Inmates were then escorted to

segregation.

ICC Investigation Findings This fight was over snmple disrespect Both inmates received DORs
(Archibaid)

Mutual Combat/ Simple Battery - based on only minor Injuries, no weapons were used, and the one-on-
one combat reported

v widteatimn, T3 e e

strictive Housging: -

' herts : ng:L
Summary Inmate Robens exlted J Pod and reported to Counselor Rose that he had been hit He stated
that it was Inmate Lester that had hit lwm while in Cell 216, He was then placed into hand restraints and
escorted to Medical for evaluation and then Segregation. After finishing the feeding of JKL unit Inmate
Lester was questioned by Counselor Ashcroft and Officer Guiterrez, At which time he admitted to being in
Cell 216 attemphing to take Inmate Roberts' commissary. He said that when Roberts went to stop him that

is when he hit Roberts,

ICC Investigation Findings Inmate Hansen 61928, Fuller7
using Inmate Roberts' cell for tattooing for several weeks:

White 73648 told the vichm he had o get off the tier and-
or he would be assaulied. When Inmate Roberts refused And:wa ;atiacke

(Archibald)

Extortion/Simple Battery - based on personal property taken by foree, only minor injuries, no Weapons

‘were used, there was only one assallant and the victim did not fight back 1t could be argued this was
robbery

: O . 3 [ e ode
Yes. i

. Ng_ T -
_ . . iNo_ ... IN Lj: I/
“NonaKnown " Nop A _NoAchonNoled .
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.02{04/08, 2000 hrs, L-Pod, Cell 206

Typs: Assault' Offander on offender

ICC Investigation Findings, Inmate Stropkai 87621 told Inmate Rhodes to give him his commissary and
agree fo pay $10 a month In rent or to get off the ier When Rhodes refused he was attacked by Inmate
Stropkal Since Rhodes admitted to defendmng himself both offenders recetved DORs for mutual combat,

(Archibald)

Extortion/Simple Battery - based on personal property taken by force, only minor Injunes, no weapons
wers used, there was only one assallant and the victim did not fight back. It could be argued this was

Type: Assault: Offender on offender

Involved: Demotte 86673
Summary: [nmate Demotte was discovered by staff to have multiple bruises and an abrasion on his body

as well as a healing black eye. Inmate Demotte was restrained and escorted to Medical for further
observation While In Medical | asked inmate Demotte what had occurred and he stated "} can no longer
live at this Facility, there are too many of those kind around”, Inmate Demotte was escorted to
Segregation Pending an Investigation of a possible Assault

ICC Investigation Findings. No investigation report was located

On 2/8/08 Inmate Maine 57375 told Unit Manager Rodriguez that Inmate Corley 84202 and Moore 78203
assaulted Inmate Demotie, He also identified Inmate Hausner 85723 and Inmate Hemming 73253 are
the Aryan Knight Leaders calling the shots, This informatlon was sent to investigations and the ICC

administration via email on 2/13/08 at 1023 AM.

Extortion/Simple Battery - based on personal property taken by force, only minor injuries, no weapons
were used, there was only one assailant and the victim did not fight back It could be argued this was

robbery

~Gana Affitiation: - .-
“INori '

it

eatetied him o his
S1u8ii6r 56723 and

§information was

emrning 73253 as
éstigations and the:ICC.

|CC Investigation Findings. No investigation report located
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Extortion/Simple Assault - based on personal property taken by threats of violence, lack of injunes, no
weapons were used, there was only one assallant and the victim did not fight back 1t could be argued this

was robbery

02/07/08, 1110 hrs, M-RIM10

Type: Assault: Offender on offender

Involved: Hernandez 45325, Walker 74902

Summary: These offenders were involved in a physical altercation Both inmates sustained supedicial
injuries ‘Offenders were both evaluated by Medical and then escorted to SMU in restraints,

IEC Investigation Findings Inmate Hernandez failed to sand off Inmate Walker's (Sex Offender) name
irom a radio he was given that was later confiscated by staff Because of this security staff were able to

trace the radio back to Walker On 2/06/08 Inmate Walker was angry with this and punched Inmate
Hernandez In the face and mutual combat developed. (Bergquist) :

Mutual Combat/ Simple Baltery - based on only minor injuries, no weapons were used, and the one-on-
one combat reported

Type: Assault. Offender on offender

involved: Bedke B6877 and Joe 21540

Summary: Inmate Bedke and inmate Joe admitted that they had been fist fighting at 0630 hours that
morning. Inmate Bedke and Inmats Joe were both evaluated to medical and escorted to segregation

ICC Investigation Findings What started as horseplay turned into a fight Inmate Bedke made racially
demeaning comments to inmate Joe calling im a "Squaw” and the fight was on  Both inmates admitted

to mvolvement with the fight. (Captain Melody)

Mutual Combat/ Simple Battery - based on only minor injunies, no weapons were used, and the one-on-
one combat reported,

Housing: -4

02/10/08, 1830 hrs, J-110 )
Type: Assault; Offender on offender _ .

Invoived: Williams 38901 :
Summary: Inmate Willams approached the pod control in unit JKL Officer Danforth noticed blood on

inmate Willams arms and face inmate Williams claims he was assaulted in his cell but refused to provide
any additional information about his assailant or assallants He was evaluated by on-site medical staff
and placed in segregation pending investigation

ICC Investigation Findings. Several offenders beat him because he snored inmate Hamilton 75910 was
his celimate and this appears to be a paid it Two members of the Psycho Soldiers gang, Inmate Trent
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60338 and Inmate Brannon 65056 told the victim he had to get off the tier When he refused he was
beaten Both Assalants received a DOR No action was taken on the cellmate {Archibaid)

Aggravated Batlery - based on there being multlple assaliants attacking one viclim making serious Injury
highly hikely ,

Type: Assa
Involved: Archunde 81477 and Ray 78612

Summary: Inmate Ray assauited Inmate Archunde in Education Room# 3 Both inmates were placed In
wnst restraints, escorted to medical for evaluation and then to Segregation without incident

/ha:did not fight back. inmate

ICC inveshaation Findings. Inmate Ray attacked:lfi
and had been telling other

Archunde knew thet Inmate Ray had testified against:sar
offenders Inmate Ray was a "Rat’. Only inmate Ray fex

Simple Battery - based on only minor injuries, ho Weapons were used, thers was only one assi:':lilant and
the vichm did not fight back

Type: Assault Offender on offender
Involved: Riggs 78722, Burns 73304, Castro 72938;/Raz:638
Summary: Inmate Benavidez reported to staff that fi
told o move off the Pod. An immediate investigatio
nmates n A-Pod were secured to therr cells and siaft begaj
At approximately 1646 hours, review of the recorded videp.fobtags was:-Compl
inmates were tnvolved in the assault Four out of the five inmates were identifi
known or associated with the STG Surefios Inmates were escorted to Medical for further observation and
then proceeded Into Segregation pending Disciphnary charges,

e investigation Findiias: Ui Surefo gang members e iis Gell:and attacked Inmate Benavidez
8| g gang member HE el entifythose nvolved Video was
£ : 4 rnate Rlggs 78722, Bums:/ Castra72938, and Paz 63812 were the

) d ed:-thatdnr
assallants and all four were wntien DORs (Bergquist)

Agaravated Battery - based on there being multiple assallants attacking one victim making serious mnjury
highly Iikely, )
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s observed by Officer Alumbaugh fo be in distress Officer
Alumbaug renca to his behavior at which point, he stated he had been
assaulied in hisedll-nmale Was-esteitéd.to Medical for further observation and then proceeded to
Segregation pending Investigation of a possible Assault. Upon complstion of this Investgation a 105
Notification follow-up will be malled if 1t 1s concluded that an Assauit has occurred

IcC Investxgation Findings' No investigation report located

Simple Battery - based on only minor Injuries, no weapons were used, there was only one assailant and
the victim did not fight back.

02/21/08; 1310 brs; M-Pod.
Type: Assault Offenderon offender.

ICC Investigation Findings. This fight was over a card game Both received DORs (Archibald)

Mutual Combal/ Simple Battery - based on only minar injuries, no weapons were used, and the one-on-
one combat reported.

3¢ Fry with fresh contusxoné and bruising to the face
ther Inmate and would not disclose any further
orted to Medical for further observation and then

procesde bgregalion forinvestigation:ofAssault

ICC Investigation Findings No ivestigation report located

.Simple Battery - based on only minor injunes, no weapons were used, there was only one assailant and

“th& Victim did not fight back :

Iia-p reafion with inmate Stropkia in the
ning-Hall. Thé.arercation’ witual; both mmates sk & same time and started swinging at

gach otherwith:closed fists, Both ihmates obsyed vérbal diréctives 1o stop fighting and lay down on the

floor, Both Inmates were then restrained, escoried to Medical for evaiuation, and then to Segregation.

ICC Investigation Findings Inmate Knappenberg 87530 said that Inmale Dunn 66064 and Oshea 72566
took his commissary and property (radio, lamp, envelopes) and ordered him to beat up Inmate Stopkia
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87621 or be beat up himself Inmate Stopkia had testified against Inmate Wixson 87523 and Inmate
Wardlaw 87624 during an armed robbery case. Inmate Stopkal and inmate Knappenberger received
DORs for mutual combat (Archibald)

Extortion/Simple Battery - based on personaf property taken by force, only minor Injuries, no weapons
were used, there was only one assailant and ths vichim did not fight back 1t could be argued this was 3

robbery

s6h 64577 (AK) wrote Inmate Tinno a letter saying the s
Tinno requested protective custody but was denied :
because hi y this was a staged fight in an effort to keep Inmate
Tinno from being assaulted by others Inmate Boutier was his friend and pretended fo beat him up hoping

It would salisfy the Aryans. (Archibald) (

Simple Battery - based on only minor injuries, no weapons were usad, there was only one assailant and
the victim did not ftght back

03/07/08, 0533 hrs, A Ped

Type: Assault. Offender on offender
Involved: Soto 823
B

in -Sold! : nitrthe assault 1s ongoing. Inmate Soto Is not cooperatmg and .
refusing to give a statement. A-pod was celled up, a knuckle and hand check was conducted, with Do
negative results Inmates from A -Pod were then escorted one at a time to A -Pod counselor office for T
interviews Resulls of the interviews indicated that the assault could have been STG related. All matenal .
from the interviews has been tumed over to the STG officer for further ;nvestigation.

ICC Investigation Findings No investigation report located

Aggravated Battery - based on there being multiple assailants attacking one victim making senous injury
hnghly llkely

_’-03/09/08 1413 hts,: H-ped Dayreoi:
Fype: Assault Offendeton offender ‘
Involved: Fox 70553, Martinez 71889, Lopez 72129, Mcleod 70912, Valdez 63761 and Torres 76972
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Summary: An Inmate on inmats fight broke out in H-pod Dayroom between approximately 7 inmates. A
responsa team arrived on scens at 1415, at that point the fighting had ceased and all the inmate were
sacured in their cells Unit staff was then able to identify six of the approximate seven inmates as
combatants, and STG affiiates The seventh inmate was identified as a non-combatant, and is not known
to be an STG affiliate at this ime  The six known combatants were evaluated by Medical and housed in
SMU Inmate Valdez, David 63761 was taken to Saint Lukes Regional Medical Center, per order of Dr,
Garrelt for additional medical treatment Per order of Chief of Security Villarreal GHI was place on Lock
Down pending an nvestigation into the fight. Additional information will be sent as it becomes avaliable

ICC Investigation Findings Inmate Valdez 63761 (Surefio) told Inmate McLeod 70912 (Norteno) that all
the Nortefios had to leave the Northwing or they would be attacked Inmate McLeod gathered a number
of Nortefios together in the chapel (Fox 70553, Martinez 71868, Lopez 72129, an Johnston 78202) and
they went together to H-Pod to confront Valdez Intiiate McLeod pulled Inmate Valdez out of hus cell and
all five Nortefios began to beat him Inmate Torres 76572 (Surefio) came out to help Valdez and half of
the Nortefios turmed on him and beat him up as well {Archibald)

v - based on there being multiple assailants and weapons being used

,03/10/08,-1349 hys, L-Pod, cell 202
Type: Assault Offender on offender
involved: Hoak 17808, and Dalbec £2220 : .
Summary: Inmate Hoak was assaulted in L-202 by Inmate Dalbec Inmate Hoak stated that he did
attempt to defend himself and that Inmate Dalbec was not alone In the assault Both inmates were
restrained, escorted to Medical.for evaluation and then to Segregation L-Pod remained on lockdown
pending the resulis of an invesligation into the assault

by:inmate Dalbec
vide information
fed (Archibald)

ICC Investigation Findings' According to a Cl, itnate
82220, Inmate Hausner 65723, and Inmate Haifilton:7:
about the assailants Only Dalbec received 8 DOR'basg

torlion/ Aggravated Battery - based on personal property taken by force and there were multiple
assailants making senous mjury highly likely 1t could be argued this was robbery

30Day§
19Days .. .
o |BDRYS T

03/11/08, 1925 hrs, L-Pod L-210
Type: Assault, Offender on offender

Involved: Ramirez 87186 , ‘
Summary: Staff were notified to check on condition of Inmate Ramirez (Nortefio), Staff discovered inmate

Ramirez had been assauilted in his cell. Inmate Ramirez did not provide any information concerning the
identity of his attackers He was examined in medical and then placed in segregation pending review of
faclity videotape Injuries appear to be in the shapes of a combination fock,

ICC Investigation Findings No mvestigation report located
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Aggravated Battery - based on there being multiple assallants attacking one victim making serious injury
highly hikely

03/21/08,.2048 hrs..M Ped

Type: Assault’ Offender on offender

Involved: Parton 80478 and Husth 67427

Summary: While preparing fo exit M Pod, Correctional Officer Dominique Juarez witnessed Inmate
Parton strike Inmate Hueth two times in the face and then push him back nto the bunk area A "Code
Blue’ (inmate on inmate) was called-and Officer Juarez ordered all the inmates to cell up, then separated
the involved inmates into the multipurpose room. The Emergency Response Team and escorted the
inmates to Medical for evaluation and on to the Segregation Management Unit.

jbeth 67427 testifisd 3 jougherty 59336 who shot up
B8 erwood/AK) called Inmate
R; (Archibald)

Hueth a rat and mutual combat took place. Both offend:

Mutual Combat/ Simple Battery - based on only minor injuries, no weapons were used, and the one-on-
one combat reported

a L

.-110.
Type: Assault Offender on.offender

Involved: Mour 85306 and Peko 84109 )
Summary: Inmate Mour alleged he had bsen assaulted m his cell inmate Mour was escorted to Medical

for further evaluation and then escorted to Segregation Pending an investigation. On Monday, March 24,
2008, Investigation was concluded and revealed that nmate Mour was involved in an Assault on

Saturday, March 22, 2008,

ICC Investigation Findings Peko 84109 punched Mour in the back of the head when he refused to give
up his property Inmate Fioyd Lay 80221 who was also present stole Inmate Mour's shoes Lay and Peko

both received DORs (Archibald)

Extortion/Simple.Battery.- based on personal property taken by force, only minor injuries, no weapons
Weré Usad. there was only one assailant and the vichm did not fight back It could be argued this was

robbery.

Days:
NoAdhoriboled __

T ssault Offe fiender:

invoived: Galbraith 19921 and Hogan 72580

Summary: Officer McCellan gave Inmate Galbraith (Sex Offender) and lnmate Hogan (Sex Offender) a
verbal directive to stop fighting in which they complied Emergency Response Team formed and entered
X-Pod Dayroom at 0923 hours Inmates Galbraith and Hogan were restrained by Emergency Response
Tesam without incident Both Inmates Galbraith and Hogan were then taken {o Medical and Segregation

without force or further incident,

ICC Investgation Findings The fight took place over one nmate using the other inmate’s razor.- Both '
inmates received DORs. (Archibald) ’
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Mutual Combat/ Simple Battery - based on only minor injuries, no weapons were ﬁsed, and the one-on-
one combat reporied

v T T L S S A
F;

.03/26/08, 0535 hrs, Dinning. Hall
Type: Assault' Offender on offender

Involved: Stinson 69870 and Huckaby 69665 ‘

Summary: Inmates Stinson and Huckaby were involved in a mutual inmate on inmate assault, Verbal
directives were given, both Inmates were compfiant and submitted to wrist restraints without the use of
Oleoresin Capsicum Inmates Stinson, and Huckaby were escorted to Medical for an evaluation and then
to SMU without further incident

JCC Inveshgation Findings' Inmate Stinson testified against one of Inmate Huckaby's associates named -
Bledsoe Iimate HucKaby had previously went to Inmate Stinsons housé and threatened his mother in an
effort to try and get him not to testify. Inmate Stinson atiacked Inmate Huckahy In retaliation and mutual
combat ook place. Only Inmate Stinson received @ DOR  (Archibald)

Mutual Combat/. Simple Battery - based on only minor injuries, no weapons were used, and the one-on-

one combat reported:

ndLopez 52286

nsaker that Inmate Sturgis was assaulted in fus cell
roximatel ‘hotirs Rrfher investigation revealed that a fight between inmate
Sturgis and Inmate Lopez in cell H-216. After the fight, inmate Lopez left the cell and returned to his cell
H-209. A few minutes later, Inmate Bonham entered H-216 and assaulted nmate Sturgis All three
inmates were restrained, escorted to Medical for examination, and then to Segregation.

|CC Investigation Findings Inmate Sturgis 29933 beaten in his cell by Inmate Lopez 52286 and inmate
Hansen 61026. After the other two had left, Inmate Bonham 67297 entered later and also beat Sturgis
Both the three assailants and the victim received DORs for mutual combat (Archibald)

‘Agaravated Battery - based on there being multiple assailants attacking one victim making senous Injury

Restrictive. Housing . B
[31:Days N

- |30°Days
.. . |30 Days

04/02/08, 1839 hrs, T-Pod

Type: Assault Offendsr on offender

involved: Ison 67986 and Colucct 79193

Summary: Inmate Ison and Inmate Colucci engaged in physical combat in T-Pod, Both inmates
sustained superficial injunies Both have been examined by medical and both are in segregation pending

an Investigation
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ffefider) worked as Porter (inmate worker) In the
sane Outlaw and Aryan Knight gang- members in s
red T+Pod without authorization and attacked Inmate lson v

04/02/08, 1938 hrs, ABC Foyer
Type: Assault, Offendsr on offender : . .
Involvad: Case 85603 and Hooker 82963 .

Summary: Initial Investigation reveals inmate Case assaulted inmate Hooker in the foyer of housing unit i
ABC Inmates were compliant when given verbal directives by staff and laid face down on the floor. Both
inmates were restraned and given medical evaluations and placed in Segregation. Inmate Case received . i

no injunes . Inmate Hooker had minor injuries

ICC Investigation Findings Inmate Hooker called Inmate Gase a "punk” s0 Inmate Case beat lum up
Since Inmate Hooker did not fight back, only Inmate Case received a DOR

Simple Battery - based on only minor injunes, no weapons were used, there was only one assailant and
the vichim did not fight back

Type: Assault Offénder on offende
Involved: Cisco 55060 : :
Summary: Emergency Response Team responded {o a medical emergency in K-Pod Inmate Cisco was K
discovered lying on the floor of cel 213 Offender shows signs of having been assaulted Contusions to

the face and back, Small laceration on nose. Evidence of shoe prints to the face and rear of the head

Pod locked down, Staff conducting Inttial checks of inmates on pod.

ICC Investigation Findings Inmate Cisco was beaten by Inmate Sanders 62639, inmate Fortin 72953,
fnmate Thornpson 51260 and Inmate Lee 68288, Video confirmed all but Les (Bergguist)

y,- based on there being multiple assatlants attacking one victim making serious njury

0 Q
— |72952;
8626

uilty/30
Guily/30;Datenli
. 1City/20 Ditent

04/13/08, J-pod, cell #108
Type: Assault: Offender on offender

Involved: Traylor 77314 .
Summary: inmate Traylor was allegedly assaulted in his cell J-108. Inmate Traylor has red marks and

bruises consistent with his claims. Inmate Traylor was examined by on-site medical staff and escorted to
Segregation pending an investigation nto the assault.

ICC Investigation Findings Inmate Traylor was first beat up by Inmate Bashale 67198 (BGD) while
Inmate Lewis 67529 (Surefio) stole his property Laler he was beaten by Inmate Price 66757 (AK) and -
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Inmate Schmidt B1691 (AK) who then took his television. He was told he had to start paying rent or he
would be beaten up every day AH four assailants received DORs (Archibaid)

Extortion/ Agaravated Battery - based on personal property taken by force dnd there were multiple ' , C
‘assallants making serious injury highly likely 1t collld be argued this was two separate incidents of -

| robbery

04/16/08, 1262 hrs, C-Pod

Type: Assault' Offender on offender

JInvolved: Mercado 84119, Colungo 81084, Chacon 55033, Barajas 81752, and Luna B3608
Summary: Officer Willams called a Code Blue (Inmate on Inmate Fight) in C-Pod via the radio. A total of
5 inmates were restrained and escorted to Medical for further observation and then preceded into
Segregation Pending an Investigation, Inmates nvoived in the incident are members of rival gang

Security Threat Group (Nortefio and Surefio) .
: Eind] e Barajas 81752 (Nortefio) said he i

hicon 56033) he had to get 1t
a 83609 (Nortefio) and ot

an the problef and-the: ;
7 the two Nortefios with chairs, fists and feet i

]
The Surefios claimed they were:
Group Combat/Agaravated Battery - based on there being multiple assailants and weapons being used
making serious injury highly likely )

04/20/08, 2030 hrs, J-1068
Type: Assault. Offender on offender

involved: Cheever 27031, Smith 49018 and Boyle 413556
:on Inmate Cheever Upon further inquiry of the

160! Gvealed that at approximately 2030 hours Inmates
}and closeithe door A few minutes later Boyle and Smith exit
ed his alleged assault to staff on ttie Umit at

ned and escorted to Segregation pending further
estigation of Assault

Indings. {mate Cheev
6 before they stole his
harging him $10 par monti
after theni butone’of the othe;

1:in his cell by Inmate Smith 48018 and

ity Inmaté:Boyla told him that they were taking all of hus
.. Ththate: Chewver sald he put a lock in a pillowcase and
was going mates fook It away from lum Inmate Smith heard about
thiszand came'b “a'éecond time Both Inmate Smith and Inmate Boyle

received DO
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Extortion/ Agaravated Battery - based on personal property taken by force, weapons being used and . 1
thers were multiple assallants making senious injury highly likely It could be argued this was robbery

04/22/08, 1600 hrs, A-Pod ' :

Type; Ass der on offender
invelvedi e

(Sé¥ Offender) reported fo:
riately 1600 hours frony

approached by three Inmates (1 Hispanic and 2 W
was struck In the nibs and face with a closed fist A: cired

compléled upper :
further evaluation and preceded into

and knuckle checks Inmate Gentry was escorted to Medical for

Segregation Pending Investigation of ari Assault:

ICC Inveshaation Findingg. Three inmates (1 Hispanic and 2 Whites) approached Inmate Gentry and
demanded to see his paperwork te verify his cnme, When he refused they beat him and told him to get
out of the unit No physical evidence was found dunng knuckle checks The video was reviewed but the
quality was so poor that they were unable to identify the assallants. (Archibald)

i e 2T Mt Vi s

Aagravated Battery - based on there being multiple assailants attacking one victim making serious injury
tughly likely

FENREN LI SO S

FLTRe: Sv

involved: Auperiee 47651 \ : .
Summary: | was notlfied by staff of @ possible Assault occurring on inmate Auperiee Upon further inquiry ';

of the information receved, Unit Manager Rodnguez discovered inmate Auperiee with injunies to the face
consistent to the allegations made. Inmate Auperlee, stated he was assaulted in his cell by two inmates
Inmate Auperlee was escorted to Medical for further evaluation and then preceded to Segregation

Pending Investigation of an Assault

iperis 47857 Wi Beat up inside his cell by Inmate Pickens 87382
ale hig. -and some of his property and told him to get off

e 4G other Aryan Knights sitting al a table (Inmate
Junri66064):and-shared the stolen commissary with them (Archibald)

Extortion/ Aagravated Battery - based on personal property taken by force and there wers multiple
assallants making serious injury highly Iikely It could be argued this was robbery

05106/08,.0610 hrs, L-Pod.
Type: Assault, Offender on offender
Involved: Young 14130 ’
- Summary: | was approached by Inmate Young. Inmate Young told me that he was not going to go back

to his housing umit and that | would have to put him 1n Segregation. | questioned Inmate Young as to why
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he would not return to his call, he stated that he had been assaulted by the Arian Knights on 5-5-08
Inmate Young went on o say that he did not want protective custody but that he was refusing to return to
L-Pod Inmate Young was.taken to Medical for an evaluation and was then placed in Segregation pending
the resuits of an nvestigation

ICC Investigation Findings No |nveétlgatlpn report located

" Follow-on 105 was sent indicating inmate Young refused to cooperate with the investigation and no
evidence was discovered to substantiate his clalm of an assault

'ggravated Battery - based on there being multiple assallants attacking one vichim making serious njury
_hlghly hke!y )

'T'ype' Assault Offender on offender
Involved: Snodgrass 65760 and Brannan 66056
Summary: Inmate Snodgrass reported to Ms Rodrigusz that he needed to be moved off of L-Pod due to

being pressured by the "white boys” into harassing and intimidating newly arnved inmates into the Pod
with sex crimes to leave the Pod Inmate Snodgrass stated he was n gom ate 1n their games
Inmate Snodgrass stated that on Wednesday, May 7th, at &ppirogim; vas assaulted in
his cell by whom he believes to be Inmate Brannan for re Pod. Inmate
was escorted to Medical for further evaluation and precedsg
Investigation for a possible Assault,

ICC Investigation Findings inmate Snod { gmbirs 8 the Aryan )
Knights to determine if newly arrived ressex.offendar: | :to arder them to

leaye the tier and take all of their prof ights He:

beat them up if they refused any of his mstructions. ¥When'he fe
cell by Inmate Brannan 66056 (Archibaid)

Extortion/Simple Battery - based only minor injuries, no weapons were used, there was only one assailant
and the victim did not fight back and the victim was being forced to use violence against others as part of

an extortion scheme,

Summary Ofﬂcer Dean called a Code Blue, inmate on inmate assault in L-pod via the radio, P
Inmate Riggs and Inmate Schnoebelen were involved in a mutual combat assault Both Inmates :
separated and obeyed all verbal commands once staff were on site Both inmates were restrained and
taken to onsite medical for evaluations Nelther inmate needed offsite medical treatment.

Inmats Hat
{Archibald)

Attachment | -Page 14 -

CONFIDENTIAL/ATTORNEYS' EYES ONLY
| CCA_KELLY020588



Exiortion/Simple Battery - based on personal. property taken by force, only minor ijuries, No weapons
were used, there was only one agsailant and the victim did not fight back It could be argued this was

06/12/08,-1245 hrs;:J-Pod

Type: Assault Offender on offender

Involved: Waller 78402 - )

Summary: Sergeant Chaney discovered inmate Waller from J-202 A with fresh injurles to the face |
interviewed inmate Waller in regards to a possible Assault. inmate Waller stated he had been hit several
times In the face and body by the "white boys" All inmates In J-Pod were secured to ther cells in order to
allow staff to complete an upper body torso and knuckle check. Inmate Waller: was escorted to Medical for
further evaluation and then precaded to Segregation for Investigation of a possible Assauit,

5:88288 told Inmate Waller 78402 that he had to take down the
s not white and 1t could not be displayed in the unit Later that day
Sy 76851 and Inmate Lee 58288 beat him inside his cell and told him

i ammey
to get off the unit. All three assallants teceived DORs. (Archibald)

.Aagravated Battery - based on there being multiple assailants attacking one victim making serious injury
highly likely

i e G

. 05/15/08, 1535 hrs,.J. Pod,
Type: Assault, Offender on offender

Invoived; Ray 72981 .

Summary: Officer Bollsnberg notwed Inmate Ray bringing his property down from the top tier In J pod
inmate Ray stated that he needed to leave the pod . Officer Bollenberg could see marks on inmate Rays
face and head, Inmate Ray stated that he slipped in ihe shower causing the marks on his head and face.
Inmate Ray was resirained escorted io medical and then segregation pending investigation '

1CC Investigation Findings: The video showed that Inmate Esquibel 63328 and Inmate Payne 70189 beat
him up inside his cell Both assallants received DORs (Archibaid)

Agaravated Battery - based on there being multiple assailants attacking one viclim making serious mjury.
hughly likely '

me -

sCrary;{Sex Offendet) ficer Danny Lopez that Inmate York slapped him in the
i d's'Dayroon alapproximately; 2040: Inmate York denies any knowiedge of the incident, Both
inmates were restraned and taken to Medical for evaluation then to the Special Management Unit for
housing pending an investigation for assault, .
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ICC Investigation Findings Incident started as horseplay and escalated into a fight. tnmate York 86027
slapped Inmate McCrary 88488 No DORs Issued (Archibald) _

Simple Battery - based on only minor injuries, no weapons were used, there was bnly one assatlant and
the victim did not fight back

Restrictive Housid
+Adtions. Nolad

" Dliease Gotle -
Ni

[l o
ived: Ferguson 61442
Summary: Inmate Ferguson (Sex Offender) walked into the JKL counselors office and staff saw that he
had both his eyes bruised and several bruises and scratches on his head and arms. inmate Ferguson
claimed that he was assaulted on 05-17-08, at approximately 1800 hours, but he refused to state which

inmates assaulted him

1CC Inveshigation Findings, Inmate Ferguson 61442 sad he was attacked by several offenders because
‘e 15 3 sex offendsr but would not assist in ientifying who they were Video showed 5t0 6 offenders
enfering the cell during the assault but the quality of the video did not allow for identification. Three of the
offenders are belleved lo have been Castro 72938, inmate Powell 73816 and Inmate Schmidt 815691
based on which cells the assallants went to after the assault No DORs issued (Archibald)

Adpravated Battery - based on there being multiple assailants attacking one vichm making serious Injury

“highly likely

05/18/08, 0930 hrs, exact location unknown .
Type: Assault Offender on offender
Involved' Nelson 72449

Summary: Counselor Hunsaker received an anonymous concern form stating that Inmate Nelson had
been assaulted Counselor Hunsaker went to Inmate Nelson's celt and saw that he had abrasions on
each side of his head and on his forehead, Inmate Nelson refused o answer any gquestion regarding the

abrasions on his head, and refused segregation placement

ICC Investigation Findings No investigation report located.

Simple Battery - based on only minor injunes, no weapons were used, there appears to have besn only
one assallant and the victim did not fight back.

his person, he stated Inmate Lopez, struck him in the
fal s\&7igd kicking him and later proceeded in attacking him with a
1ok Ir ck.-Both: nmates’ esoorfed to: Medical for further evaluation and inmate Lopez-Vasquez
was escorted from Medical lo Segregation pending Investigation. Inmate Wallis was moved to another
area of the Facihty for appropriate housing.
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ICC.Investigation Findings Video showed Inmate Lopez 68433 involved in a fight with his ceflmate
Inmate Wallis 72973 Infnate Lopez can be seen swinging a pifiowcase containing a small heavy object
and hitting Inmate Wallis several times with it Only Inmate Lopez raceived a DOR. (Archibald)

-05/25/08,.2030.hrs, G-Pod,.Cell 417

“Type: Assatlf; Offender on offender
involved: Bradley 68370
Summary: Inmate Bradiey (Sex Offender) was allegedly assaulted in G-117A Inmate Bradley refused to
cooperate with the initial investigation by providing names of the aggressor, inmate Bradley was
evaluated by-on site medical and escorted to segregation pending further investgation

ICC Investigation Findings Inmate Elison 82685 told Inmate Bradley he had to give up all his
commussary and get off the tier, Inmate Ellison then pulled Inmate Bradley off lis bunk and beat him up.
Inmate Ellison recelvgq a DOR (Archibald)

Extortlon/Simple Battery - based on personal property taken by force, only minor injurles, no weapons
were used, there was only one assallant and the victim did not fight back It could be argued this was

.05/25/08,.0757 hrs, K..Pod, Cell.105.
Type: Assatilt. Offender on offender
Involved: Bernard 31015 :

Summary: Staff discovered inmate Bernard during count In his cell after an assault Inmate Bernard had
swelling and abrasions on his cheekbones, nose and the side of his face. The inmate reported that two
inmates came into his cell prior to count and hit him with closed fists, however he was not able to identify
the inmates :

ICC Investigation Findings Inmate Bemard refused to identify the two assailants. These two inmates
reportedly beat him up and took his commissary {Archibald) )

Extortion/ Agaravated Battery - based on personal property taken by force and there were muitiple
assallants making serious injury highly likely. It could be argued this was robbery

DOR - Firdings——— - . Ollanss Coe

Resrictive Hotising g

A

ining Hatl
dir.on offender

"Siimar Ipmate

[ 3 B
‘heartha.exitdoor Both inmates were given verbal directive to stop fighti

directives Both were contaminated with Oleoresin Capsicum. Both nates w !
directly to segregation, decontaminated, and given medical gvaluations:by ¢ dical:staff

[EG. invesfigatiori Bindings* Tfie two inmates were observed in mutual combat, Inmate Brushears-was told
By'the Aryan Kmghts'{o beat Someone up but refused resulting n him being attacked by Inmate Payne
65202° Both inmates recelved DORs for mutual combat (Archtbaid)
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Extortion/Simple Battery - based on only minor injuries, no weapons were used, there was only one
assarlant, the victim did not fight back and it was an attempt to force an inmate to commit violence against

his will as part ofan extomon scheme

06/03/08, 0650 hrs, A-pod Dayroom

Type: Assault: Offender on offender

Involved: Luckado 82376 and Williams 51314

Sumimaty: Inmate Luckado reported to staff that he had just been assaulted in A-pod. The inmate had
injurles that were consistent with that of being involved tn an assau lnm e Luckado informed staff that
lnmate Williams from A 122-A assaulted him by the sh tation by the

When he ignored him, inmate Wiliams poured coffee on his head and
nmate Willlams claimed that Inmate Luckado hit him with a chair Only

ianis received a DOR (Archibald)

Mutual Combat/Agaravated Battery - based on injuries, wéapons being involved, and the one-on-one
combat reported

) Oﬁenseu "~ Resrictive Housin

yre had been a fight in N-Pod earlier today
all inmates from N-Pod He discovered inmates
1:a physical aliercation. Both inmates verbally
I eventually escalated into a physical altercation

“Both inmates reflsed o “provide written statemems, Both wera glven medical evaluations and then

housed in segregation pending further mvestigation.

ICC Investigation Fmdmg s. This was horseplay that got out of hand and turned into a fight. Both inmates
receved DORs (Archibald)

Mutual Combat/ Simple Battery - based on only minor lnjunes no weapons were used, and the one-on-
one combat reported

inmate assault) In the GHI mam corridor The
ing: the unit both iInmate Chippewa from| 107 A
 divéetives given to them by staff, Both Inmates
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Eiewet  prasdsT ee 370l SHTTL

were placed i wrist restraints and escorted to medical for evaluation followed by placement into SMU '
where they were signed In under PHS status.

ICC Inveshoation Findings This started as an argument that turned into a fight. Both Inmates received
DORs (Archibald) :

- based on only minor injuries, no weapons were used, and the ong-on-

0B/15/08, 1808 hrs, .Dining Hall
Type: Assault Offender on offender

Involved: Colucci 78193 and Rodriguez 21066 i
Summary: During the evening meal, Inmate Colucci hit Inmate Rodriguez In the face multiple times with

a closed fist When Inmate Coluce fall to comply with Lieutenant Flemming Greene's directives fo cease
fighting, Lieutenant Greene deployed a one second burst of Oleoresin Capsicum to the neck and head
areas.of the Inmates. The inmates then comphied wittgthe directives given by the officers Both inmates
were restrained and escorled to the Special Management Unit where they were decontaminated,
evaluated by medical staff, and subsequently housed

ICC Investigation Findings Inmate Colqcm 79193 attacked Inmate Rodriguez 21068 who did not fight
back Three weeks earlier inmate Rodrigues had been moved when Investigation heard s hit was ordered

on him by Inmate Lee 68288 (AK). Inmate Rodrigues was a Porter (Inmate Worker) in the segregation
unit who refused to smuggle contraband into lnmate Lee while he was n restnctive housing. According to
case file, Inmate Colucc) beat up two other Porters previously for the same reason Inmate Colucct

received a DOR (Archibald)

Simple Battery - based on only minor Injunes, no wWeapons were used, there was only one assailant and
the victim did not fight back

06/26/2008 , 1433 J-Pod Cell 202

Type: Assault' Offender on offender

In : Al Phillip #84494
By i3, PRI HE445Y

varez stated he was unaware. 67 wii
transp ie Alvarez was escorted to Medical for further-oBservatidn.and
pending an Investigation Any additonal information following an investigation

ICC Investigation Findings. Inmat&-Alvarez:
by seven Surefic gang member de
his cell and was performed by Agtiire.80354;In
80221, Inmate Quintanna 87181, [riate:Paliriai6
received a DOR. (Archibald)

Il be communicated.

édjy ‘Beat Out’ of the gang
16 beating took place n
ez 74515, Inmate Lay

Aqaravated Battery - based on there being multiple assailants attacking one vicim making serious injury

highly likely. :
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Blenlian. . - |STApa BAeR . 120

§:27-2008, 1425, M pod

Typei PREA
Involved: Ward Joseph #54087, Richardson, Ronald #51357, Vigll, Victor #37149 )
Summary: On the above date a eved information that an

sl PRE

‘investigation is
the investigation

ICC Investigation Findings Inmate Ward 54087 raportedly sexually fouched and fondled Inmate
Richardson 61357 and Inmate Vigil 37148 The “SART" determined the-allegations were unsubstantiated
and was in fact horseplay Inmate Ward was tssued a DOR for Horseplay (Archibald)

Horseplay - based on account of the incident by those involved

ehy

O ‘offender )
involveds Jatkian, Sfeven#87681 and Spracklen, Jonathan #89413
Summary: Inmates Spracklen #89413 (Sex Offender) and Jackman #87681 were involved In a physical .

altercation Correctional Officer Owings I1ssued several verbal directives to stop fighting but both inmates
were non-compliant The Emergency Response Team arrived and Correctional Counselor Rentena '
dispersed a one second burst of oleoresin capsicum Correctional Officer Eixsnberger also Issued a one
" second burst of cleoresin capsicum Both inmatés stopped fighting and were escorted o Segregation for _
decontarnination and subsequently housed in Segregation Both inmates were evaluated by medical with

no further incidents

ICC Investigation Findings. Both involved in the fight Both inmates issued DORs (Archibald)

Mutual.Combat/ Simple Battery - based on only minor injuries, no weapons were used, and the one-on-
one combat reported,

Summary ¢ 30th;”
reported to staff that fia:iad been dssaulle
Inmate Wolf has Injunes- thatof.a .. Inmate Wolf identified nmates Lee, James
#68288; Schmidt,iJéremiah #8159%;.and: Rowell;Jerry #73816 as the aggressors in his incident. Inmate
\Wolf has stated that this incident occurred because he has refused to put in any work for the Security

" Threat Group known as the (Aryan Knights) However, this has not been confirmed and any new

ly 2045 hours on Sunday, June 28th, 2008,
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information gathered through the investigation will be communicated Inmate*Wolf was escorted to
Medical for further evaluation;

ICC Investigation Findings Three members of the Aryan Knights (Lee 68288, Schmidt and Powell) told
inmate Wolf that if he did not beat up the new sex offenders, steal thetr commissary and force them to

pay rent they were going to beat lim up When he refused, these same three gang members along with
Inmate Riggs 78722 and Inmate Baxter 50119 followed through on their threat and beat him up All five of

the assailants received DORs (Archibald)

Extorlion/Aggravated Battery - based on there being mulliple assailants making serious injury fughly: ikely
and it was an attempt to force an mmate to commit violence against his will es pari of an extortion
scheme '

Summary:
Davis statet
refusing to 3
whal he beligy
Davis was escorted fo Medica mate:Davis
needed to be transported off-site fo St. Lukes Hospltal for e broken ribs:-Allinmates in
J-Pod were secured to therr cells and the Pod was placed on Jock down untli further investigation
Administrative Duty Officer Warden Valdez, notified™Virtual Prison Warden Randy Blades of the incident.
Any new Information gathered during the 1nvestigation pertaining to this incident will be forwarded. After
an assault on J-pod on 7-1-08 the pod was locked down A search of the unit will be conducted on 7-2-08
at approximately 0830 The search will concentrate on evidence from the assault and stolen property that

was taken from the victim

I fof further evaluation Fag

ICC Investigation Findings' According to Inmate Davis, four inmates demanded to see his incarceration
paperwork so they could determine if he was a sex offender When he refused they beat uim.up The

video showed these were Inmate Trent 61338, Inmate Norris 76838, and Inmate Castle 63417 No fourth
inmate was observed. Following the beating these inmates went and sat at a table with other Aryan gang
members who included Inmate Brown 86468, Inmate Hoffman 34748, and Inmate Baxter 560118. The

three mates involved in the beating recelved DORs. (Archubald)

Extorhion/ Agaravated Battery - based on personal property taken by force and there were multiple
assaliants making serious injury highly likely It could be argued thts was robbery

iyan Knighls NO. .
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‘resin CapsiLi- Both inmiates besaime: compliantand: lay
on the floor Officer Birk placed hand réstraints on Inmate Lammey and escorted him to the dining hall exit

door Inmate Ferguson was placed in hand restraints by Sergeant Schapper and then sscorted to the exit
door, Both Inmates were escorted to:segregation where they were decontaminated, given medical
examinations. Both inmates are housed In segregation pending further investigation and disciplinary

actions

ICC Investigation Findings Both inmates participated tn the fight and both received DORs (Archibald)

Mutual Combal/ Simple Battery - based on only minor Injuries, ho weapons were used, and the one-on-

one combat reported

Type: Ass'
Involved::
Summary;
altercation:
Pearsall

several inmates on the tier A PREA Investigation ¢ gat
was given a medical examination and claims he had a severe headache from being struck In the head by
inmate Vasquez. He has self-inflicted minor scrapes and lacerations to both forearms

on Inmate Vasquez which resuited Ir
unfounded. {(Archibald)

Simple Battery - based on only minor injuries, no weapons were used, there was only one assallant and

the vichim did not fught back.

WA . -

T A

LNIAL T

A

~ No Action:Noted

.Pé[len galled:

Ived imates(s) Jaramnllo. Biigdalupe #40743 Pearsall, Roger #38260
HEXBIe and Action:Taken: At approximately 0303 on July 11, 2008 officer
blug,” (lnmale on lnm e;assault) ERT team responded to | pod. The assault was

over when lhey arnved. They restrained inmates Jaramillo and Pearsall and escorted them to medical for
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EECE o ST

evaluation. inmate Jaramillo was placed PHS for assault in segregation at this time inmate Pearsall is still
n medical awaiting mental evaluation and proper placement ’

icC Investigatnoﬁ Findings After Pearsall was returned to general population Inmate Jaramillo 40743
made a commen about inmate Pearsall spitting on s friend Inmate Vasquez inmate Pearsall made :
some comment Inmate Jaramilio felt was disrespectiully and Inmate Jaramillo began punching him ‘ i

repeatedly as he knocked him all the way down a flight of stairs (Archibald)

Simple Battery - based on ohly minor injuries, no weapons were used, there was only one assaiant and
the victim did not fight back

07/11/08, 1430, L-Pod
Type: Assault Offender on offender .-

Involved: McCormick, Dwayne #75137 )
Summary: lnmate McCormick 76137 reported to staff In JKL that he had been assaulted .Inmate
MeCormick has fresh Injuries to the face that are consistent with an assaulvbattery. Inmate McCormick

stated he was assaulted by 3 or 4 Caucasian inmates whom are assoclated with the Secunty Threat
Group known as the "Aryan nights". Inmate McGormick stated he was unaware as fo whom the .
Aggressors were In his assault inmate McCormick was escorted to Medical for further evaluabion and
then proceeded to Seg tigation purposes and for his safety Staff secured all inmates, In -'-'
L-Pod, to their cells In 6F onduct upper body and knuckle inspections. At

Juty Officer (AW. Prado) placed L-Pod on lockdown unti

approximately 1629 hgyrs; Administralive:ls
further notice

ibers of the Aryan Knights ordered Inmate McCormick 75137 to beat up
 failed to carry out this order, he was beat up by Inmate Bailey 67816 :
). Both assallants received DORs, (Archibald) )

Extortion/Agaravated Battery - based on there bemg multiple assailants making senous njury highly likely
and it was an attempt to force an inmate to commit Violence against his will as part of an extortion
scheme. ‘

ari:Knight \,

.07/11/08,.1450, L Pod.

“Type of Incident: Assault Sexual

Involved: Norns, Joe #76838 . »

Summary: Inmate Norns 76838 reported that he had been assaulted in the Pod. Inmate Normis has

injunes to the face and body consistent with an assault/battery Inmate Norns stated he had been

assaulted by two or three Caucasian inmates who are associated with the Security Threat Group known

as the Aryan Knights. Inmate Norns would not give any additonal information about the asssilants .
Inmate Norris was transported to St Lukes Hospital for reatment K-Pod was focked down while the *
incident was investigated Inmate Norns was found to have contusions, swelling, and a hematoma of the

upper left quadrant of the faclal area Upon return from the transport the iInmate was taken to Segregation

for housing pending an investigation nto the assault

"m:fl'n s Inmate Norris is a self-admitted Shoshone Outiaw/Native Gangster Blbod
ick:by the Aryan Knights is believed to be over an issue of disrespect, He would
fly (Archibald)

vestatio
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Aggraveted Battery - based on there being multiple assallants attacking one victim making serious injury
highly likely . '

.7116/08,.1848 hrs, A-Pod, Cell A101.
Type: Assault Offender on offender ;
Involved; Bautlsta-Aguayo 84566, Sandoval 87716 :
Summary: Inmate Sandoval entered Inmate Buatista's cell and started hiting him repeatedly. Inmate

Sandoval admits being the aggressor in the incident, Both inmates were restrained, taken to Medical for

evaluation, and then to Segregation for housing.

ICC Investigation Pending

Simple Battery - based on only minor injuries, no weapons were used, there was only one assallant and

7-17-08, 0645, Dining Hall _
Type of Incident: Assault: Offender on offender
Individual{s} Involved: Canfleld, Tommy #B8856, Coronado, Rufino #84483 !
Summary: Inmate Canfield # 88856 assaulted inmate Coronado #84483 in the dining hall Lieutenant
Greene administered a one second burst of Olecresin Capsicum atinmate Canfield to gain compliance to

opig mate:Corbrisda was compliant and was not contaminated with Oleoresin
nad y medical and placed in segregation PHS. Inmate Canfield T,
en directly to segregation for decontamination and placement ‘ _

orders to stopfigh
Capsicum, Inma
refused megg:
PHS for fighting

ICC Investigation Pending

Simple Battery - based on only minor injunes, no weapons were used, there was only one assallant and
the victim did not fight back. ‘

Bame IDOC. .- Garig Affliaion_—_

07/18/2008, 1330 hrs J-Pod Cell 114A
Type of Incident: Assault: Offender on offender
B

66

fnvolved: Pitchf
Summary: Inma

e GHfandar) reported to JKL Unit staff that he had been battered in
tis cell J-114 “Inmatt ) ‘ cohsistent with a2 battery/assault Inmate Pitchford stated he
was battered jri:his tell by-fourorfive Caveasiaminmates Inmate Pitchford could not identify the alleged
Assallants. Inmate Pitchford was escorted fo Medical for further evaluation and then will proceed into
Segregation pending Investigation for his safety

ICC Investigation Pending

Aqaravated Battery - based on there being multipie assailants attacking one victim making serious injury
highly likely .
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07/21/08, L-Pod

Type: Assault Offender on offender s
involved: Luoma, Scott #5280 (V), McClinn, Micheal #87323 () : ;
Summary: On the above date and approximate time, Inmate Luoma #82809 was assaulted by an un- b
known number of inmates on L-Pod An investigation was Initiated and it was discovered that Inmate i
McClhinn #87323 was Involved in the assault on Inmate Luoma At this time 1t 1s not known whether or not '
inmate McClinn acted alone, the nvestigation 1s on-going, more information will reported as it becomes

available, On 7-22-08, upon further investigation it was determined that Inmate McClinn did not act alohe

in the assault He was assisted by three other inmates. Inmate Collingwood #59683, Inmate Albi

#78165, and Inmate Hudson #73440, .

{CC Inveshaation Pending
Aggravated Battery - based on the number of assailants It was tigh likely that serious injury would occur.; i

'O(ns‘éu
o . o

i
INe BatoriNotet

07/21/08, 2013 hours, X-Pod
Type: Assault. Offender on offender .
Involved: Conlon# 77033, Ramirez # 85394 ‘ N
Summary: Emergency Response Team was summoned to x-pod for a disturbance with Inmate Conlon #
77033 and Counselor Martynack {nmate Conlon was escorted to medical for a pre-segregation medical
evaluation. After becoming verbally agitated and abusive with security and medical staff he was escorted
straight to the special management unit where he was housed in cell 203. Inmate Conlon alleged that he :
was assaulted by inmate Ramirez # 85394 while on X-Pod Lieutenant Watts and Counselor Martynack ¢
conducted an interview with Inmate Conlon concerning tis allegations. An investigation into the validity of .
inmate Conlon's allegation has been iniliated. No external injunes are apparent at this time , however
medical staff will attempt {o re-examine inmate Conlon at 2200 hours

ICC Investigation Pending

Simple Battery - based on only minor Injunes, N0 Weapons wers used, there was orily one assailant and
the victim did not fight back i

Type: Assault” Offendsr ofi offender :
involved: Inmates(s) Waterhouse, Quincey #77780, Lund, Layne #58320
Summary: inmate Lund 58320 (Sex Offender) was giscoverad by staff in cell | 213 with a lacerahion on

his lip He was escorted to-medical. Inmate Lund stated that his celimale Inmate Waterhouse had

assaulted him in his cell at approximately 1530 hours. Inmate Waterhouse was questioned and blood was

discovered on his left arm. Inmate Waterhouse had no injuries that would cause there to be blood on his

arm. Both Inmates were evaluated by medical staff, inmate Waterhouse was placed In Segregation

Inmate Lund was taken offsite to the hospital as his njunies required him to be taken to the emergency

room for treatment.
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ICC Investigation Pending

Simple Batiery - based on only minor injuries, no weapons were used, there was only ane assailant and

Type: Assault. Offender on offender

involved: Inmates(s) Karns, Cole #60343, Garcia, Joseph #89298 . .
Summary: On 7/26/08 at 1840 a fight broke out between Inmates Karns and Garca in the dining hall,
When the inmates fafled to comply with verbal directives to cease fighting, Lieutenant Aaron Gleason
deployed a short burst of Oleoresin Capsicum to their facial area. The inmates still continued to fight and
Correctional Counselor Michael Kerr then deployed another burst of Oleoresin Capsicum The inmates
then quit fighting and assumed a prone position on the floor Both inmates wers restrained and taken
directly to the Special Management Unit where they were decontaminated In the shower, They-were then

led to their cells for housing

ICC Investigation Pending

Mutual Combat/Simple Battery - based on only minor injuries, no weapons were used, and the one-on-
one combat reported

T S S R

07/27/08, 1133 hours, M-R Eover..
Type: Assault' Offender on offender
Involved: Inmates # Caldwell, Clay #75701, Stopkal, Aaron # 87621,

Summary: On July 27th, 2008 at 1133 hours Inmates Caldwell (Sex Offender) and Stopkal became
mutually combative in M-R Foyer as they were returning from chow. initially both inmates were non-
compliant to staff directives to stop fighting Once the Emergency Response Team entered the Unit both
inmates complied with directives and submitted to restraints. The Inmates were escorted to Medical for an
evaluation and then to Segregation without further incident Both inmates received superficial injunes to

the face not needing additional outside medical treatment

JCC Investigation Pending

Mutual Combat/Simple Battery - based on only minor injuries, no weapons were used, and the one-on-

one combat reported.

07/28/08, 0530 hours, B-Pod, B-205
Type: Assault, Offender on offender

Involved: inmates(s). Coates, Michael #52889, Taylor, James 85801
Summary: On 7-28-07 at 1430 hours Inmate Coates #6289 fen d.that he had been
assaulted by Inmate Taylor #85801 in B-206b st 0530 hours :ARter aninvestigation }:was concluded that
inmate Taylor struck Inmate Coates in the face with a closed:fist; Bolh inmatés-were escorted to medical
for evaluations and subsequently placed in Segregation No further incidents occurred.
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ICC Investigation Penqu‘

Simple Battery - based on only minor injuries, no weapons were used, there was only one assallant and
the vichm did not fight back

07/29/08, 1803 hours, C-Pod Celi 107

Type: Assault Offender on offender

Involved: Dogic, Dzemal #86442, Velasquez, Sergio#54865

Summary: On July 29, 2008 at 1903 Inmate Dogic #85442 notified Correctional Officer Knight, via his

cell call box, that he had Just been assaulted The Emergency Respons_e Team was deployed to C pod;
Upon there amivalinmate. iogh 5had tned to extort him for

tim with a closed fist Inmate

riiates: were restrained and escorted to

ICC investigation Pending

Extortion/Simple Battery - based on personal property taken by force, only minor !n)dr;es, no weapons
were used, there was only one assailant and the victtim did not fight back. It could be argued this was

robbery

Type' Assault, Offender on offender
Involved: Gutierrez-Gallegos, Abel #76723, Ramirez, Adam #76147
Summary: On July 30, 2008 Case Manager Rosendaul recelved informatjon that two offenders,

fiétid i Difen stbeen involved n &
al wounds to his
with Offender Ramirez.
; (o} statements»ldenhf Bd Ramirez as the
giwed and:was:found with superficial wounds Both inmates were

other assaliant.Ramirez'was
taken to medlcal and segregation

ICC Investigation Pending

Mutual Combat/ Simple Battery - based on only minor injuries, no weaponé were used, and the one-on- -

one combat reported

08/01/2008, 1710 hours, L Pod Cell 113
Type: Assault. Offender on offender

involved: Colucel, Timothy # 79183
Summary: On August 1, 2008 at 1710 hours Inmate Coluccl #79193 notified Correctional Officer

Woycenko via call box that he had been assaulted Officer Drake made physical contact with Inmate
Colucci and venfied that he had Injurles that substantiated the assault had occurred Inmate Colucci was
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taken to medical for an onslte medical evaluation and then placed In Segregation pending further
investigation,

ICC Investigation Pending

Simple Baﬁery - based on only minor injuries, no weapons were used, there was only one assailant and
the victim did not fight back :

Involved: John, Micheal # 87221, Ross, Richard # 85308, Larsen, James # 82684 ' ‘.
Summary: Al 1804 Hours a cods Bjue( inmate on inmate fight) was declared in the dining hall Three i
inmates. John # 87221, Ross # 85308, and Larsen # 82684 were involved In a physical altercation in the
rear left corner of the dining hall. Captain Wetbye responded from within the dining hall-and began giving i
loud verbal directives for the combatants to cease fighting and lay face down on the floor with their hands
out and palms up All three inmates were compliant, All three Inmates were restrained by staff mside the
dining hall. All three inmates were given medical evaluations and housed in segregation pending

investigation and disciplinary charges

»'ICC Investigation Pending

Group Combat/ Simple Battery - based on only minor injurles, no weapons were used, and number of
combatants, If it 1s determined that there were two Inmates attacking one or that there actually was a
weapon involved then it would appear to be aggravated assault based on the probability of causing

Offense Code .. Resticive Housing: d -
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